MINUTES

HEATING, PIPING, COOLING AND SHEET METAL WORK EXAMINING BOARD

MAY 24, 2007

The meeting was called to order by Robert H. Barrieau, Acting Chairperson at 9:30 a.m. in Room 117 of the State Office Building, 165 Capitol Avenue, Hartford, Connecticut.

Members Present:	Robert H. Barrieau, Unlimited Contractor, Acting Chairperson Thomas F. Casey, Jr., Unlimited Contractor Cameron G. Champlin, Jr., Unlimited Journeyperson Ronald J. Crabb, Unlimited Journeyperson Michael Rosario, Unlimited Journeyperson Patrick Duane, Limited Sheet Metal Contractor Philip H. Benoit, Limited Sheet Metal Journeyperson Joseph Leggo, Public Member		
Members Absent:	David G. Foster, Unlimited Contractor / General Contractor Joseph Minoski, Public Member		
Board Vacancies:	Two Public Members, appointed by the Governor		
Board Counsel Present:	None		
DCP Staff Present:	Nelson Leon, Board Secretary		
Public Present:	Berkley Little William Bonilla John Cross Anthony Donahoe Bob Albini Justin Rossetti Mike Primicerio Jim Primicerio Mark Gencarella James Jamgochian Robert Delaney	Anthony Cerulli Alex Andreadis Lance Evan Brian Bleau Rob Jones	Gregg Aubin Jason Neri Mario Pannone Dan Johnson Bob Graff Will Christiana James Kelm David Roche Herbert Witzke Richard Pare Zsolt Boldogh

Note: The administrative functions of this Commission are carried out by the Department of Consumer Protection, Occupational and Professional Licensing Division. For information, call Richard M. Hurlburt, Director, at (860) 713-6135.

Agency Web site: <u>www.ct.gov/dcp</u>

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS

The Board voted unanimously to approve minutes of the March 22, 2007 meeting, with amendments on page-3, correcting the name of applicant "Martin J. Wang" to "Martin J. Waung" and to reflect Mr. Waung's (S-1) & (S-2) application unanimously denied by the Board.

RECONSIDERATION OF PREVIOUSLY SUBMITTED APPLICATIONS

Michael J. Primicerio, North Branford, CT – (D-2) Limited Journeyperson Application. The Board denied Mr. Primicerio's application at their 6/22/06 meeting due to lack of required occupational related experience.

After further review of Mr. Primicerio's application at today's meeting, the Board voted unanimously to approve Mr. Primicerio's application, contingent upon his one year anniversary (9/6/07) as a registered CT (D-2) apprentice.

APPLICANTS REQUESTING TO APPEAR BEFORE THE BOARD FOR CONSIDERATION OF UNREGISTERED APPRENTICESHIP HOURS

Daniel Aiello, East Hampton, CT – (D-2) Limited Journeyperson Application – No Action Mr. Aiello was not present today. Therefore, the Board took no action.

Gregg E. Aubin, N. Grosvenordale, CT – (S-3) Limited Contractor Application – Denied The Board voted unanimously to deny Mr. Aubin's application due to lack of required documentation regarding his occupational school related instructional experience.

Alex Andreadis, Norwalk, CT – (D-2) Limited Journeyperson Application – Withdrawn Mr. Andreadis withdrew his application in order to obtain a required "Letter of Apprenticeship Completion" certificate.

Zsolt Boldogh, Naugatuck, CT – (S-2) Unlimited Journeyperson Application – Denied The Board voted unanimously to deny Mr. Boldogh's application due to lack of a required "Letter of Apprenticeship Completion" certificate. **William A. Bonilla, Bridgeport, CT – (S-2) Unlimited Journeyperson Application – Denied** The Board voted unanimously to deny Mr. Bonilla's application due to lack of a required "Letter of Apprenticeship Completion" certificate. Mr. Bonilla changed his application to an (S-10) Limited Contractor and the Board voted to deny his (S-10) Limited Contractor application due to lack of a required "Letter of Apprenticeship Completion" certificate. Board member Casey & Leggo were in favor of approving Mr. Bonilla's (S-10) Limited Contractor application.

Willie L. Christiana, Windsor, CT – ((D-2) Limited Journeyperson Application – No Action Mr. Christiana was not present today. Therefore, the Board took no action.

Robert Delaney, West Hartford, CT – (S-4) Limited Journeyperson Application – Withdrawn Mr. Delaney withdrew his application in order to obtain a required "Letter of Apprenticeship Completion" certificate.

Daniel A. DiCicco, Norwalk, CT – (D-2) Limited Journeyperson Application – Withdrawn Mr. DiCicco withdrew his application in order to obtain a required "Letter of Apprenticeship Completion" certificate.

Lance Evans, Stafford Springs, CT – (SM-2) Limited Sheet Metal Journeyperson App. – Denied The Board voted unanimously to deny Mr. Evans' application due to lack of a required "Letter of Apprenticeship Completion" certificate and lack of occupational related school instructional experience.

Joseph A. Forte, N. Haven, CT – (S-1) Unlimited Contractor Application – No Action Mr. Forte was not present today. Therefore, the Board took no action.

Mark Gencarella, Griswold, CT – (S-4) Limited Journeyperson Application – Withdrawn Mr. Gencarella withdrew his application and will re-submit it at a later date.

Jason P. Grivois, Tolland, CT – (S-2) Unlimited Journeyperson Application – No Action Mr. Grivois was not present today. Therefore, the Board took no action.

James H. Jamgochian, Tariffville, CT – (D-2) Limited Journeyperson Application – Denied The Board was dead-lock on its vote concerning Mr. Jamgochian's application. The Board unanimously suggested that Mr. Jamgochian complete (6) six months as a registered (D-2) apprentice and appear before the Board for reconsideration of his application.

Robert L. Jones, Plainville, CT – (S-2) Unlimited Journeyperson Application – Approved The Board voted to approve Mr. Jones' application. Board member Barrieau was opposed.

John A. Kijek, Stamford, CT – (S-2) Unlimited Journeyperson Application – No Action Mr. Kijek was not present today. Therefore, the Board took no action.

Richard B. Lake, III, Meriden, CT – (S-2) Unlimited Journeyperson Application – Withdrawn Mr. Lake withdrew his application and will re-submit it with the correct license category. **Berkley L. Little, East Hartford, CT – (S-2) Unlimited Journeyperson Application – No Action** Mr. Berkley was previously approved and is re-applying to re-test. Therefore, the Board took no action.

James B. Messenger, Naugatuck, CT – (S-1) Unlimited Contractor Application – No Action Mr. Messenger was not present today. Therefore, the Board took no action.

Timothy R. Oppel, Shelton, CT – (S-2) Unlimited Journeyperson Application – Withdrawn Mr. Oppel withdrew his application and will submit it as an (S-10) Limited Journeyperson application, which has been previously approved.

Joseph F. Smith, Thomaston, CT – (D-2) Limited Journeyperson Application – No Action Mr. Smith was not present today. Therefore, the Board took no action.

Carl C. Talbot, Lebanon, CT – (D-1) Limited Contractor Application – No Action Mr. Talbot was not present today. Therefore, the Board took no action.

APPLICANTS APPEARING IN PERSON

Kenneth Kinsley, Jr., Norwalk, CT – (D-2) Limited Journeyperson Application – Withdrawn Mr. Kinsley withdrew his application and will re-submit it with the required "Letter of Apprenticeship Completion" certificate from the CT Department of Labor.

Anthony Donahue, Bristol, CT – (SM-2) Unlimited Sheet Metal Journeyperson App. – Denied The Board voted unanimously to deny Mr. Donahue's application due to lack of a required "Letter of Apprenticeship Completion" certificate.

Brian J. Bleau, Plainville, CT – (D-2) Limited Journeyperson Application – Approved The Board voted unanimously to approve Mr. Bleau's application, contingent upon completing (6) six months as a registered (D-2) apprentice with the CT Department of Labor, and verification of his CFC certification. Board member Casey was opposed.

Mario Panone, Hamden, CT – (S-10) Limited Journeyperson Application – Approved The Board voted unanimously to approve Mr. Panone's application, contingent upon completing (1) one year as a registered (S-10) apprentice with the CT Department of Labor.

Dan S. Johnson, Brooklyn, CT – (S-2) Unlimited Journeyperson Application – Approved The Board voted to approve Mr. Johnson's application, contingent upon completing (6) six months as a registered (S-2) apprentice with the CT Department of Labor. Board member Champlin was not present to vote on this matter. **Robert E. Graff, Jr., Bristol, CT – (S-2) Unlimited Journeyperson Application – Approved** The Board voted to approve Mr. Graff's application, contingent upon completing (6) six months as a registered (S-2) apprentice with the CT Department of Labor, and receipt of transcripts regarding his occupational related school instructional experience. Board member Champlin was not present to vote on this matter.

CORRESPONDENCE

- 1. Correspondence dated 5/2/07 from Richard M. Hurlburt, DCP Occupational and Professional Licensing Division Director, regarding Boiler Makers Work.
- 2. Press Release from CT Attorney General's Office dated April 18, 2007, regarding Attorney General's statement on criminal charges in bid rigging scheme concerning former B-G President John J. Haggett and Christopher Link of Newington and his company, Link Mechanical Services, Inc.

NEW BUSINESS

- The Board is requesting that Richard Maloney, DCP Trade Enforcement Director, appear before them at their next meeting scheduled Thursday, July 19, 2007, for a follow-up report concerning trade licensure applicants that have appeared before the Board, who have not been properly registered as apprentices and/or have not completed the required apprenticeship program while working in CT, and continue to work in CT without being properly registered as apprentices by their respective employer(s).
- 2. The Board is requesting that they be provided at all their meetings, a list of approved applicants for licensure examination, examination pass and fail results.

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 12:40 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Nelson Leon Board Secretary

The next meeting is scheduled for Thursday, July 19, 2007 at 9:30 A.M. in Room 117.